City of Albuquerque

- P.0.BOX 1283 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

March 20, 1996

Frank Lovelady
Lovelady & Associates
300 Alamo NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR HERTZ COMPLEX (E17-D1W)
RENGINEER’S STATEMENT DATED 3/4/96.

Dear Mr. Lovelady:

Based on the information provided on your March 5, 1996
submittal, Engineer Certification for the above referenced site
1s acceptable.

Please be advised that the permanent Certificate of Occupancy

will not be released until our office receive concurrence from
AMAFCA for work done with their Right-of-Way.

If T can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me

at 768-266"7.

Sincerely,
Wmﬁgd

Bernle Montova,

Englneerlng.Assoc1ate

- BJM/d1

C: Andrew Garcia

(Filq

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

Frank Lovelady
Lovelady & Associates
300 Alamosa Rd. NW

Albuquerque, NM 87107

RE: HERTZ COMPLEX (E17-D1W) DRAINAGE PLAN SUBMITTAL FOR BUILDING
PERMIT APPROVAL. ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED AUGUST 2, 1995.

Dear Mr. Lovelady:

Based on the information provided on your August 8, 1995

submittal, the above referenced site is approved for Building
Permit.

Prior to obtaining Certificate of Occupancy, an kEngineer’'s
Certification for the entire approved plan must be completed

according to the Albuquerque Development Process Manual, Section
22.7.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-3622.

Singerely,

O _cer

Lisa n Manwill
Engineering Assoc./Hyd.

C: Andrew Garcia

(:EEQEJ‘
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

February 18, 2009

Jonathan E. Peiia, P.E.

ASCG / WH Pacific

6501 Americas Parkway N.E., Suite 400
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110-5372

Re: Hertz Rental Facility — Wash Bay Addition, 3601 Osuna Road N.E.
" Drainage File: E17/ D001 W
Approval of Permanent Certificate of Occupancy,
Engineer’s Stamp Dated: 12-5-07
Engineer’s Certification Date: 2-10-09

Dear Mr. Peiia,

Based upon the information provided on 2/10/09 and concurrence from AMAFCA’s
Development Review Engineer, which was received today, the above referenced

PO Box 1295 Engineer’s Certification is approved by Hydrology for release of Permanent Certificate
of Occupancy.

Albuquerque [f you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.

NM 87103 Singerely,

sthy E. Sirfis
www.cabq.gov Plan Checker-Hydrology, Planning Dept
Development and Building Services

C:  CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala
Drainage file:

Alowguergue - Making Hisrory 1706-2006




P.CO) Box 1293

,-\llmqucrquc

New Mexico 87103

www.cal L0V

December 13, 2007

Jonathan E. Pena, P.E.

ASCG Incorporated
6501 Americas Parkway
Albuquerque, NM 87110

Re:  Hertz Rental Facility, 3601 Osuna Blvd., Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 12-5-07 (E-17/D001W)

Mr. Pena:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-05-07, the above |
referenced plan is approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved plan
to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will
be required. AMAFCA’s acceptance is required for the work that adjoins the channel prior
to final Certificate of Occupancy.

It you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982

Singerely,

Plan Checker - Hydrology, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

e
Cc:  Bradley Bingham

File

Mbuquerque - Making History 1706-2006
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City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ALBUQUERQUE

NEW  MEXICO

January 18, 2000
Guy Jackson, PE
BPLW

6200 Uptown Blvd, Ste 400
Albuquerque, NM 87110

Re: Hertz Equipment Rental Addition Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 12-8-99 (E17/D1W)

Dear Mr. Jackson,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 1-18-00, the above
referenced site is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by
Hydrology.

Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM
checklist will be required. -

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986

Sincerely,

Bradley L. zingham, PE -

Hydrology Review Engineer

C: file
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